

Owning a Home: Submit a Question Page

TENTATIVE URL: consumerfinance.gov/owning-a-home/questions

An official website of the United States Government

[Español](#) [中文](#) [Tiếng Việt](#) [한국어](#) [Tagalog](#) [Русский](#) [العربية](#) [Kreyòl Ayisyen](#) (855) 411-2372

cfpb Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Search Submit a Complaint

Consumer Tools Educational Resources Data & Research Policy & Compliance About Us

< Owning a Home

Help us make our homebuying resources better

We're always working to improve CFPB's [Owning a Home](#) tools and resources. And we're writing a [blog](#) series this spring that will feature frequently asked questions from homebuyers like you.

Is there something else about the homebuying or mortgage process you want to know? Use the form below to send us your questions or suggestions. We can't respond individually to questions, but we do read them all.

If you have a problem with your mortgage and want to submit a complaint, please don't use this form. Use our [online complaint form](#) instead.

Please do not include sensitive information like your name, account number, or social security number in this field.

Type your question or suggestion here.

Optional: tell us a bit more about yourself.
This information helps us understand your question better.

How soon do you expect to buy a home?

Do you currently own a home?

Contact email

If you provide your contact information, we may contact you to clarify your question. This information is collected in accordance with the [Paperwork Reduction Act Statement](#) and the [Privacy Act Statement](#).


Comment [MT1]: Drop down menu [may alternatively be implemented with radio buttons] with three options:
I expect to buy a home in the next 6 months
I expect to buy a home in 6 – 12 months
I don't expect to buy a home in the next 12 months

Comment [MT2]: Drop down menu [may alternatively be implemented with radio buttons] with three options:
I have never owned a home
I have owned a home in the past, but don't own right now
I currently own a home

Comment [MT3]: Link to PRA statement (see separate document)

Comment [MT4]: Link to Privacy Act Statement (see separate document labeled "Privacy Act Statement – Submit")

ON SUBMIT:

 An official website of the United States Government [Español](#) [中文](#) [Tiếng Việt](#) [한국어](#) [Tagalog](#) [Русский](#) [العربية](#) [Kreyòl Ayisyen](#) (855) 411-2372



Search [Submit a Complaint](#)

[Consumer Tools](#) [Educational Resources](#) [Data & Research](#) [Policy & Compliance](#) [About Us](#)

[← Owing a Home](#)

Thank you!

Be sure to also sign up for our email list to get our blog posts and other tips about homebuying and mortgages in your inbox. We'll also let you know when we make updates to Owing a Home.

Your email address:

[Sign up](#)

[Privacy Act Statement](#)

Comment [MT5]: Link to Privacy Act Statement – see separate document labeled “Privacy Act Statement – Sign Up”